

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/dr-mohan-kumar-76027834 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

International Relations

Policy Analysis

Diplomacy

Languages

French

English

Ambassador Dr Mohan Kumar

Dean, Strategic and International Initiatives and Professor of Diplomatic Practice

Delhi, India

Summary

Ranking ex-diplomat with more than 36 years experience at the highest levels of the Government of India. Former Indian Ambassador to Bahrain & France.

Dean, Strategic and International Initiatives, O.P.Jindal Global University.

Professor of Diplomatic Practice with Jindal School of International Affairs, Sonipat, India.

Author of two books: " Negotiation Dynamics of the WTO" published by Palgrave Macmillan, 2018. "India's Moment" published by Harper Collins India, 2023. Website: www.ambmokumar.com

Experience

O.P. Jindal Global University (JGU)

7 years

Dean and Professor

August 2017 - Present (7 years)

Sonipat, Haryana, India

Dean

August 2017 - Present (7 years)

Sonipat, Haryana, India

Office of International Affairs & Global Initiatives, Jindal Global University

Dean, Strategic and International Initiatives. Director, Jindal Global Centre for G20 Studies.

July 2020 - Present (4 years 1 month)

Sonipat

Jindal School of International Affairs (JSIA)

Professor of Diplomatic Practice

August 2017 - Present (7 years)

Sonipat

RIS

4 years 8 months

Chairman

June 2018 - June 2022 (4 years 1 month)

Delhi

Former Chairman

Vice Chairman

November 2017 - June 2018 (8 months)

Delhi, India

Jindal School of International Affairs

Vice Dean

August 2017 - July 2020 (3 years)

Sonapat, India

France & Monaco

Former Ambassador of India

May 2015 - July 2017 (2 years 3 months)

Paris, France

Ranking diplomat with over thirty six years experience. Variety of postings with specialization in francophone countries (Morocco, Congo, Switzerland and France), expertise in WTO and regional specialization in Bangladesh, Sri Lanka and Myanmar. Fond of travel, reading, cricket, tennis and music. MBA from Faculty of Management Studies, Delhi University and PhD from Sciences Po University, Paris

Education

Sciences Po

Doctor of Philosophy (PhD), Political Science and Government · (2008 - 2012)

FMS, Delhi

Master of Business Administration (MBA) · (1976 - 1978)